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'-+? p se DATE: July 19,2005 - 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director" 

Catherine S. Beard, Regulatory Analyst I, Division 
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(-2 TO: 

FROM: pg/ Markets & cs Gra Scott, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Enforcement 

Docket No. 05044 1 -TX - Request for withdrawal of SBC Long Distance, LLC's 
request for approval of a waiver to obtain a code from NeuStar, Inc., to provide 
service in the Miami rate center. 

RE: 

On July 18,2005, SBC Long Distance, LLC submitted the attached Notice of Withdrawal 
of its request for approval of a waiver to obtain a code from NeuStar, Inc. In accordance 
APM 2.07(C)(2)(d)(4), staff requests that the above referenced docket be closed 
administratively. There are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commis ion and 
no agency action has been taken to date. c,, 

7/A I lo* j2n If you have questions, please feel free to contact Gra Scott or Catherine Beard at 413- 
6216 or 413-7080, respectively. 

cc : Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Salak, Bulecza-Banks, Casey) 
Office of General Counsel (B. Keating, Scott) 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: SHARiF-KAZEMI, ABDOL-RAHIM (ASI) [ak8378@sbc.corn] 

Sent: Monday, July 18,2005 4:29 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

c c: AIELLO, CYNTHIA A (ASI) 

Subject: Request for withdrawal of our petition for Docket no. 050461-TL 

Attachments: Letter to State Commission- FL -July 38.doc 

Attached is t he  request for withdrawal of our petition for Docket no. O5046bTL. 

Please feel free to  call if further information is required. 

Thanks, 

Rah i m- kazemi 
Manager- Network Planning 
SBC- Advanced Solution Inc. 
(3 2 U)38l-3478 



SBC Long Distance, LLC. 
175 E. Houston Street 
San Antonio, Texas 78205 
Contact: Abdol-Ra him Sharif-Kazemi 

Cynthia A. Aiello 
Phone: (310) 381-3478 

(916) 454-2360 
Ra h i m- Kazemi @SBC.CO M 
Cynthia .Aiello@SBC.COM 

Ernail : 

July 18, 2005 

/Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
!Florida Public Service Commission 
12540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850 

IRequest for withdrawal of our petition for New Block (Docket no. 050461-TL) 

]Per the information provided by our sales department we will discontinue our 
/efforts and requesting the withdrawal of our petition for Docket no. 050461- 
ITL. 
I 
jPkase feel free to contact Abdol-Rahim Sharif-Kazemi or Cynthia Aiello if 
you have any questions regarding this request. 

Fhank you for your consideration. 
is/Cynthia A. Aiello 
k / A  bd o 1 - Ra h i m S ha ri f- K a ze m i 
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